Fayetteville State University

Boa	rd	of	Tru	stees
DVA	ı u	VI.		31003

John B. Brown, Jr., Chairman of the Board

James A. Anderson, Chancellor

August 13, 2008

	Gender						Year of appointment				
	Term End	Office 1	Race		Address	Telephone	County	Appointed by]	Initial Term	Eligibility
Mrs. Allan, Linda Lee Business Executive	6/30/2011		W		2919 Breezwood Avenue Suite 300 Fayetteville, NC 28303	D 910-222-4444 F 910-221-7777 N 910-486-6990 E linda@singlesource	Cumberland	BOG	2007	Full	Yes
Mr. Brown, Jr., John (Ben) Assistant City Manager	6/30/2011	Chair	В		Post Office Box 3427 301 West Market Street Greensboro, NC 27402	D 336-641-3383 F 336-641-6833 E bbrown@co.guilfor	Guilford	BOG	2003	Full	No
Mrs. Carter, Gloria M. Education Consultant	6/30/2011	VC	В		3104 Burton Drive Fayetteville, NC 28306	D 910-826-6890 N 910-864-8239 E gmoore3790@aol.c F 910-826-6891	Cumberland	BOG	2003	Full	No
Mr. Dean, Jerry C. Banking Executive	6/30/2009		W		Wachovia Bank NC3190 200 Green Street, 2nd Floor Fayetteville, NC 28302	D 910-678-2254 F 910-678-2292 E jerry.dean@wacho	Cumberland	BOG	2005	Full	Yes
Dr. Devasthali, Shirish D. Medical Doctor	6/30/2009		I		Post Office Box 53095 Fayetteville, NC 28305	D 910-483-8586 N 910-483-9212 E devasthali@embarq	Cumberland	GOV	2005	Full	Yes
Dr. Griffin, Jr., John R. Retired Educator	6/30/2011		В		3481 Thamesford Road Fayetteville, NC 28311	D 910-630-4346 F 910-630-3858 E eddgriff@aol.com	Cumberland	BOG	2004	Partial	Yes
Mrs. Pilgrim, Juanita P. Deputy County Manager	6/30/2009	Sec.	В		621 Hilliard Court Fayetteville, NC 28311	D 910-678-7724 N 910-822-1794 E jpilgrim@co.cumbe	Cumberland	BOG	2005	Full	Yes
Ms. Ray, Sylvia Business Executive	6/30/2009		W		204 Hillside Avenue Fayetteville, NC 28301	D 910-323-3377 F 910-323-8828 E sray@wcof.org	Cumberland	BOG	2005	Full	Yes

UNC Institutions

Fayetteville State University

Board of Trustees, continued

Dr. Vidal-Barreto, Lucy Health Care Administrator	6/30/2011	Н	W	Blue Cross Blue Shield NC Post Office Box 2291 Durham, NC 27702	D 919-765-2056 E lucy.vidal-barreto	Durham	GOV	2008	Partial	Yes
Dr. Woods, Ruth Dial Retired Educator	6/30/2011	I	W	Post Office Box 84 220 Carter Morgan Road Pembroke, NC 28372	D 910-608-9387 N 910-522-0837 F 910-521-9305 E woodsruth@bellso	Robeson	GOV	2008	Full	Yes
Mr. Wright, Roosevelt Retired	6/30/2009	В	M	Post Office Box 715 411 Calvin Street Roseboro, NC 28382	N 910-525-4196 E janvel59@aol.com	Sampson	GOV	2006	Full	Yes
Vacant	6/30/2009						BOG			
Mr. Jefferson, James Student		В	M	President, SGA Fayetteville State University 1200 Murchison Road Fayetteville, NC 28301-4298	D 910-672-1707 F 910-672-1345 E jujefferson01@uncf		SGA	2008		N/A

UNC Institutions

LOUIS D. HUDDLESTON

OUALIFICATIONS

Mr. Huddleston is the RLM Communications, Inc. Vice President for Strategic Planning and Business Development. He joined RLM in May of 2005 to oversee strategic planning and business development initiatives attendant to assuring company growth and capabilities expansion. He is responsible for the day-to-day planning and coordination needed to ensure RLM's capabilities and resources are effectively aligned to business opportunities and the needs of our customers.

Mr. Huddleston brings a wealth of experiences and background to RLM. He is a seasoned executive with more than twenty-five years of experience as a senior leader, planner and manager. He is highly experienced in organizing and leading large-complex organizations in demanding environments. He has a strong track record in operations, strategic planning, policy formulation and implementation, business development, information assurance, command, control communications, computers and intelligence (C4I), disaster relief, crisis response operations, and domestic and international negotiations.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Retained National Security Advisor and Consultant, 2004-2005 Battelle Memorial Institute, Columbus, Ohio

Served as a business consultant on retainer with the National Security Division of the Battelle Memorial Institute. Principal responsibilities entailed providing expert advice and assistance on national security matters related to government contracting and business development in the areas of defense research and development, procurement and acquisition, technology transfer, installation security and force protection, information technology, special operations forces technology requirements and homeland security.

Chief of Staff and Strategic Planner, 2003-2004

Battelle Memorial Institute Office of Homeland Security, Arlington, Virginia

Led a major corporate strategic initiative to plan, organize and activate a homeland security business market sector for the Battelle Memorial Institute in the Washington, DC area. This was a budgeted \$5 million initiative that included developing strategic goals and objectives; a comprehensive FY04 business plan for five distinct marketing directorates responsible for Information Analysis-Infrastructure Protection, Science and Technology, Borders and Transportation Security, Emergency Protection and Response and Department of Defense contracting opportunities. Agro-Security/Agro-Terrorism business development was established as a special government contracting opportunity for the market sector. FY04 business volume and sales goals were set at \$30 million. By the end of FY04 both business volume and sales exceeded \$50 million.

Chief Advisor and Liaison Officer to U.S. Central Command, 2002-2003 Headquarters, U.S. Central Command, Tampa, Florida

As the deployed field commander's representative, I assembled a 15-member team of multifunctional staff officers who assisted the Commander Central Command with planning and operations in Afghanistan and Iraq. This broad-gauged team covered the full spectrum of staff activities that included; operations, planning, intelligence, force protection, personnel management, information and security management, communications and logistics. Operations under my direction involved high-level interface on a routine basis with other government agencies and 44 partner nations. Over a six-menth period, I was instrumental in facilitating information and data flow needed by the Field Commander, Commander Central Command, Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, Secretary of Defense and President in their efforts to synchronize national-level policy and operational-tactical execution in Afghanistan and planning for operations in Iraq.

Assistant Chief of Staff, 2000-2002 Headquarters, XVIII Airborne Corps, Fort Bragg, North Carolina

Staff director for strategic planning, organization structuring, development and integration of new equipment, concepts and doctrine into experimental and modernization programs. Responsibilities involved maintaining good business relations with industry. Led a four-month formal staff process to finalize executive strategic guidance; then, formulated and implemented a long-range strategic plan for an 85,000-member organization. Led a task force of functional department representatives in developing a plan to integrate approximately 40 new and modernized systems into the organization as part of the U.S. Army Transformation Plan.

Executive Officer/Assistant, 1998-2000 Office of the Under Secretary of the Army, The Pentagon

Served as principal advisor to the Under Secretary of the Army with responsibilities for planning and coordinating staff activities in the areas of organization structuring, material acquisition, science and technology research, crisis-emergency response, budget formulation-execution, human resource management, and information management-assurance. These activities often entailed interaction with industry and various governmental entities at local, state and national levels.

Executive Officer/Assistant, 1997-1998 Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff for Operations and Comingency Plans, The Pontagon

Staff manager for the largest and most complex directorate in Headquarters, Department of the Army. Facilitated staff communications, coordination and plans between four operations divisions, 29 subordinate specialized divisions, and eight field-operating agencies worldwide. Expertly assisted in coordinating staff activities of the Army's Chief Operating Officer and his principal division executives during execution of a \$65 billion operating budget. Coordination included prioritization of research and development, acquisition, staffing, equipping, and training for a 485,000-person workforce.

Division Chief, Current Operations, 1996-1997 Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff for Operations and Contingency Plans, The Pentagon

Monitored current operations and reporting of all U.S. Army forces worldwide. Supervised a 30-person scalor staff and the Army Operations Center. Developed and executed numerous deployment plans for service members and equipment to critical locations. Executed a \$37 million budget for implementing U.S. miclear, biological, and chemical disarmament treaty obligations. Implemented the first-time use of a new computer-based automated Global Command and Control System to monitor and support domestic and international operations.

Deputy Chief of Staff, 1994-1996 Office of the Commander in Chief, U.S. Southern Command, Republic of Panama

Directed an 800-person staff responsible for national security interests throughout Central, Latin and South America in support of military operations in 19 countries. Led a project to relocate a major military headquarters to Miami, Florida. Relocation included initial development and coordination of a \$97 million construction budget for the new headquarters facility. Conducted extensive liaison with local government, business, and civic leaders during the relocation process.

Commander, Light Airborne Infantry Brigade, 1993-1994 Fort Clayton, Republic of Panama

Commanded and directed a diverse 200-person staff responsible for 1,400 forward-deployed and geographically dispersed personnel throughout Panama, Central and South America. Exercised command responsibility for crisis response and security of the Panama Canal. Supported U.S. commercial and trade interests throughout the region by demonstrating technology capabilities to foreign officials and their business communities. Led movement of an 800-person organization from Panama to Suriname to construct and operate a 5,000-person refugee camp supporting U.S. efforts in Haiti, to include execution of a \$12 million refugee telief-operating budget.

Current Operations Officer, 1991-1993 Office of the Chairman, Joint Chlefs of Staff, The Pentagon

Upon graduating as the National War College Distinguished Graduate, served as a member of the Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff coordinating and liaison staff. Represented Chairman Powell and Joint Chiefs in the Washington Interagency on sensitive national security matters. Over a two-year period, prepared numerous written directives, strategies and policies for personal release by the Chairman and Secretary of Defense. Prequently, and on short-notice, flawlessly prepared Presidential, Vice Presidential, Secretary of Defense and Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff correspondence. On various operational matters served as liaison to the Department of State, CIA, FBI, FEMA, INS, DEA, ONDCP, and various Senate and House committees.

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Arts, Political Science, Morgan State University
- Masters of Arts, Public Administration, University of Missourt-Kansas City
- United States Army Command and General Staff College, Fort Leavenworth, Ks
- Distinguished Graduate, National War College, Fort McNair, Washington, DC

PUBLISHED

Comparative Strategy, Military Review and Infantry Magazine

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS and AFFILIATIONS

National Defense Industrial Association, National Security Division Executive Board Planning Member, Washington, DC

The Homeland Security and Defense Business Council, Corporate Executive Representative, Washington, DC

Association of the United States Army, Braxton-Bragg Chapter, Fayetteville, NC

Board of Directors, Cumberland County Business Council

Incoming Chairman of the Board of Directors, Fayettevills-Cumberland County Chamber of Commerce

Board of Directors, Habitat for Humanity, Fayetteville, North Carolina

Chancellor Search Committee, Fayetteville State University

Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity Incorporated

SECURITY CLEARENCE

Top Secret (Sensitive Compartmented Information)

To: Bart Corgnati

From: W.T. Brown Member, Board of Governors, 1995 -2003

Former Chairman, Governance Committee, Board of Governors

Former Chairman; Board of Trustees FSU

Trustee Emeritus, FSU

Ref: Nominee for Board of Trustees

Fayetteville State University

Date: June 5, 2008

I have recently been made aware of a vacancy on the Board of Trustees at Fayetteville State University.

As a follow up of our conservation on Tuesday June 3, 2008, I wish to nominate Terrence Murchison for that position. As you will note from the attached resume, this young man was a product of our local school system during my tenure as administrator and he has gone on to achieve many accomplishments which I feel will make him a worthy contributor to our Board.

I am also submitting a list of outstanding citizens who can attest to his abilities and join me in endorsing him.

John Griffin Ed.D., Immediate Past Vice Chair, FSU Board of Trustees

Gloria Carter, Vice Chair Board of Trustees, FSU

Former President of The FSU of The National Alumni Association

Jeanette Council, Ed.D., Cumberland County Commissioner, Former President of FSU National Alumni Association,

Roosevelt Wright, Member of FSU Board of Trustees

James Scurry, Dean of Students FSU, Retired

Julius Fulmore, Former Board Chair and Board Member Emeritus, FSU Board of Trustees Terence Murchison 6447 Crosswinds Drive Lake Wylie, SC 29710

Contact Information murchisont@bellsouth.net 803.831.5940 – home 704.661.8794 - Cell

Personal Information:

Family:

Wife, Otelia B. Murchison, Children, Sons 2, Terence, lives in Raleigh NC, Alex, sophomore in college

Education:

EE Smith Senior High School, Fayetteville NC, Fayetteville State University, Fayetteville NC, BA Business Administration Winthrop University, Rock Hill SC, Master of Business Administration Villanova University, Project Management Certificate (PMP)

Expertise:

I have executive level experience in leadership and management of information technology and operations, including strategic/tactical planning and working with other corporate leaders in setting the short- and long-term strategic objectives while providing the management necessary to achieve profits, growth, or other goals of the organization. Identifies and communicates the strategic objectives and determines specific information requirements for management. In addition I have extensive knowledge in the implementation of IT governance, project management office, program management and demand planning processes with fortune 100 companies.

Professional Employment:

I have twenty-five years of experience in corporate America and international business management in information technology, commercial business and operations. I am currently Global Director of Information Technology Governance/PMO/Supply and demand planning with Invista. Other positions have included global manager information technology, manufacturing operations manager and regional business development manager.

Accomplishments and Honors:

High School

All Eastern North Carolina High School Basketball Team, Conference NCHSAC All State North Carolina High School Basketball Team, Conference NCHSAC All Tournament Basketball Team, Conference NCHSAC Most valuable Player E.E. Smith Senior High School Basketball Team

Collegiate

Graduated from Fayetteville State University (1973) and was an active leader in the student government association and held several key offices

Co-Captain 1972 Fayetteville State University Men's Basketball Team

Member of 1972 Fayetteville State University Men's Basketball Team CIAA Runner's up

Co-Captain 1973 Fayetteville State University Men's Basketball Team

Member of 1973 Fayetteville State University Men's Basketball Team - CIAA Championship

All CIAA Conference Tournament Player 1973

All NAIA District 29 Player 1973

Drafted by Carolina Cougars of the America Basketball Association 1973

Inducted Fayetteville State University Athletic Hall of Fame- 1993

Post Collegiate

Awarded the National Association for Equal Opportunity in Higher Education's 2000 Distinguished Alumni Citation by Fayetteville State University

Awarded South Carolina Citizen of the year by SC Optimist

Currently:

Fayetteville State University Foundation Board Member
Chairperson York Technical College, Business School Advisory Board
Clover YMCA Board of Directors
Clover Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors